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Dear Mr. Powell:

NUS s interested in helping medical institutions by developing quality management programs

which would meet the requirements of 10 CFR 35. Pursuant to FOIA, I need the following

information:

*  Mailing list of licensees of nuclear material for medical use

*  Acopy of the license application (NRC Form 313) received in calendar year 1992 or the most
recent 25 applications granted

*  Any submitied quality management programs associated with 10 CFR 35

I would like to put a $200 fee limit on these initial searches. Please don't hesitate to call me or Dale
Huls at (803) 649-7963 when this limit has been met or you have any questions concerning our
request.
I appreciate your prompt attention to this request,

Sincerely,

Tish B. Morgan
TBM/mph
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